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Indiana State Penitentiary. He claims

to have last seen the subject some 2 to 4
years ago when he visited the subject at
the Missouri State Penitentiary (MSP), and
he claims to have seen him prior to that
time about 15 years ago at which time the

subject had just been discharged from the

U:. S. Army.

JOHN will admit to having visited the
subject at the MSP only 3 or 4 times.
records reflect visits by JOHN on the
following dates:

10/17/62
7/7/63
11/3/63
11/11/63
5/6/65
7/10/66
11/13/66
12/20/66
4/22/67

It should be noted that this last wvisit
on April 22, 1967, occurred on the day

- prior to the subject’s escape on April 23,

1967; however, JOHN RAY denies having had
any part in the subject'’s escape.

JOHN RAY has expressed the belief that the
subject had money in his possession when he
escaped, money which he made from the sale
of amphetamines while the subject was in
the MSP. JOHN has also stated he believes
the swb ject has left the United States as
the subject reportedly told him that he
would do this if he ever got out of prison:

.JOHN denies having seen the subject since

the subject's escape and claims to have no

" information concerning his whereabouts.
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Uncle WILLIAM E. MAHER and his wife, MILDRED
MAHER, 712 Brown Street, Alton, Illinois,
claim to have last seen the subject 10
or 12 years ago and has expressed the belief
that the subject has not been in Alton,
I1linois, since 1959 when he was involved
in an armed robbery. They do not believe
- the subject will contact them and have
indicated they will make known any attempt
on his part to do so.

EARL E. RAY is reported to have died May 2,
1959, at Buffalo, New York.

Mrs. FRANK (MABLE) FULLER, 2601 Chestnut
Street, Quincy, Illinois, telephone number
222-7412, has not seen the subject since
1955 when her mother;, subject's grandmother,
died. She stated she has not seen her
brother, the subject's father, for a number
of years and has had no close contact with
him:; $She said that while the subject was

in prison at MSP she had sent him mail on

a number of occasions and occasionally

sent him small amounts of money. She said
he had sent her 2 or 3 Christmas cards,

and this was the only contact she had with
him. She said these Christmas cards were
smuggled out of the prison as she apparently
had not been on the subject's mailing list.
She claims to have had no contact with the
subject since his escape and is not aware

of his present whereabouts. She has offered
her cooperation in the event he does contact
her.

Grandparents Both maternal and paternal grandparents are
reported to be deceased.
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JOSEPH ADAMS currently incarcerated at the
Illincis State Penitentiary was acguainted with JANES EARL
RAY at the Hissouri Staite Penitentiary. ADAME left the
penitentiary in October, 1967.

RAY brought food to the hospital where ADAMS was
working and he assumed RAY worked im the prisom kitchen.
He described him as a guiet imdividual, but he mever talked
directly to him nor did he ever observe him with any other
immates.

- LEO BARNKETT currently imncarcerated at the
Florida State Prison, Raiford, Florida, knew JAMES BARL
RAY in the Missouri State Prison from about 1962 until
Sfugust 1, 1966. He wet him through BILLY MILES, presently
at the Hew Penitentiary, Moberly, Missouri.

RAY mever said much, did not bother anybody,
was a loner and had a bad nervous conditionm and a definite
mental problem. He was taking powdered amphetamine while
in priscn and would suffer weight losses and gains of 10
to 15 pounds over short periocds of time.

BARNETT stated thaet amphetsmine takem inm quantities
would produce a substantial raplid weight loss.

The amphetamine supply, prior to 1964, was $5 a
shot or less and after 1964, although the supply was limited,
it ¢till scld for the same price.
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JAEMES T, BOND, is currently in Cuyahoga County
Jail, Cleveland, Ohio, for carrying a concealed weapon
and had been an inmate at the Missouri State Penitentiary
from October 1962 until December 1965,

RAY was a bread mapn, working im the bakery,
slicing the bread for meals, RAY was a racist and was
many times heard discussing his dislike for Negroes.

RAY was hooked on amphetamine powders and always had

a nose dropper and needle to shoot the solution made

up from the amphetamine powders into his veins. The
amphetamine was obtained through a source in the prison

at a price between $50 and $100 per spoonful, and on
occasion would break down the amount of powder he would
receive and in turn sell it in smaller packages., When the
amphetamine was not available RAY would break up "bennies"
and use it,

He was a "lone wolf'", never discussed his own
personal background, and was an avid reader of sex books

and girlie magazines. RAY never trusted anyone and had

a feeling that everyone was out to get him., He also had

a habit of pulling at his left ear constantly. RAY purchased
the amphetamines from a fellow convict, JiM BRADLEY, described
as the "top con' at Missouri State Penitentiary.

RAY had talked of escaping oh numerous occasions
and on one occasion was caught with a rope and hook. He
also participated in a tunnel job which was discovered,
though the authorities were unaware of who had been involved
in this attempt.

JAMES HARVEY BRADLEY, JR,, currently incarcerated
in U, S, Penitentiary, Leavepworth, Kansas, under number
84515, is serving a 15 year sentence for violation of U, S.
Postal laws., BRADLEY disclaimed any knowledge of RAY
personally or by name.

JIMMY Z, BRADLEY has Missouri State Penitentiary
Number 71844 and is currently serving a life sentence, He
was incarcerated im December 1956, He knew JAMES EARL RAY
as an employee in J Hall for a time and knew he lived alone
in a cell in K Hall., HKHe always desired to cell alone,
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BRADLEY was in solitary whem RAY escaped and knew
nothing of it, He described him as an exceptionally quiet
and "odd" person, RAY took mild drugs such as amphetamine
and had very small veins, making it difficult for him to
"main line" his shots., He purchased barbiturates and
amphetamine whenever he could, but always believed he was
ill, using drugs on occasion as a matter of medicine,

JEROME (NMN) CARPENTER, possesses Missouri State
Penitentiary #0304 and is serving a life senﬁ@nc@ for murder.

He has known JAMES EARL RAY since about 1963, but
not well. He knew JERRY RAY, brother of JAMES RAY, and
their father was named JERRY RAY. When CARPENTER was 15
years of age his mother ram away with JERRY RAY and went
to St. Louis, Missouri, They separated aiter two years
and his mother has returned to Quincy, Illinois.

He described RAY to be a quiet, meek persom who was
very soft-spoken,

CARL BENTON DRAKE, now a self employed comtractor
at St. Louis, was a fellow inmate at the Missouri State
Penitentiary with JAMES EARL RAY, during the period 1960
or 1961 until his release in 1965, RAY is described as a
loner, closed-mouth, who never discussed anything but mixed
well with the other inmates, both black and white., RAY
never displayed propemsity for violemce or racist sentiments.

RAY was not addicted to drugs, but nearly all the
inmates used any drugs available.

{Information received elsewhere noted that DRAKE
had stated he received two telephone calls from RAY since
KING was killed, ome call coming from New Orleans, Louisiana,
and ope call from North Carolina.)

THOMAS BRITTON became acquainted with JAMES EARL
RAY in November 1965 while both were inmates at the Missouri
State Pemitentiary. RAY worked im J Hall as a 'walk boy."
He would take orders for cigarettes, gum, candy, and the
like to be purchased within the prisomn and would bring hot
water for shaving and coffee to the inmates. He was the only
"walk boy" in § Hall and was free to comntact amy inmate and
could walk throughout the hall freely. Conversations with
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‘RAY indicated he was intimate with the area in Alabama known
as Walker Coumty and had stayed in Birmingham, Alabama, in
the past. RAY on a daily basis would read the ”P@stmnerald”
a newspaper of Birmingham, Alabama,

RAY reportedly stated that if he ever got out of
Jjail he was going to make himself a '"bunch of money" and said
that the Businessmen's Association has offered $100,000 for
killing MARTIN LUTHER KING, and KING is five years past due,
RAY did not know what the Businessmen's Association was, but
he intended to find out.

RAY also stated that he has a place picked out where
he could hide, but never identified its location.

RAY would be easy to identify, evem if he attempted
to disguise his identity, in that he is defimitely "slough-
footed™" and his toes point out noticeably when he walked,
causing his heels and soles to wear down on the outside
edges. He also has a prominent cleft on his chin and RAY
liked to drink.

RAY also picked up and delivered wagering tickets
in the cigarette lottery im J Hall,

RAY mever discussed his family mor did he ever
indicate from which part of the United States he came,

RAY, in connection with the lottery, was closely
connected with JOHNNY VALENTI and am imndividual named
"BOSTON", subsequently identified as MILTON ZAVALOFSKI.

JAMES W, BROWN, Reform, Alabama, was an inmate
at the Missouri Stat@ P@nlt@mtlary from April 1960 through
June 1965, In 1963 he met RAY and heard him make the
statement that he was glad when JOHN F, KENNEDY was killed,
identifying KENNEDY a8 a "nigger lover', RAY disliked
Negroes and during the time MARTIN LUTHER KING was leading
demonstrations and marches he would become aggravated and
upset when reading this information in newspapers to the
point that he would curse KING and the Negroes,

BROWN also heard RAY make the statement that he
was going to get MARTIN LUTHER XING when he got out.
"Cooley's organization" would pay $10,000 to have KING
dead. BROWN had no knowledge concerping this organization

and only heard it from RAY, 51
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RAY was not overly friendly and never discussed
his past life in BROWN's presence, He had mentioned about
tunneling out of prison and going to Virginia to hide in
a cave,

RAY was friendly to an inmate, JOHNNY VALENTI,
who often Spoke”abgut Mexico and could speak Spanish.,

RAY had also mentioned at ome time that his
brother-in-law was working in Liberia, Africa, and was
making large sums of money,

BROWN further stated that VALENTI had told. him
he and RAY committed a robbery of an oll company in Atlanta,
Georgia, committing the robbery about midnight.

BROWN overheard RAY tell VALENTI that when RAY
got out of the penitentiary he knew a guy names "C@@LEY”
who would hide him where no one @ould find him.

! (Credibility of BROWN, FBI No. 5049773, has not

been established to date, it belng noted he has furnished
conflicting information about the personal habits of RAY.)

EVERETT WAYNE COX, FBI No. 127115C, interviewed
by the Oklahoma City Division, advised he was an inmate
at the Missouri State Penitentiary from 1961 until June
1964 when released and was friendly with JAMES EARL RAY.
He worked with RAY in the prison bakery and was a partner
with him in operating prison poker games.

RAY expressed some interest in learning to speak
Spanish, studying the language from a Spanish dictionary
belonging to COX, He also read books about Mexico which
he obtained from the prisom library.

Addresses were exchanged with RAY in 1964 but he
has not seen or heard from RAY since being released from
the penitentiary.

In searching his belongings COX located the name
ERIC LARSON, who was the inmate supervisor at the penitemtiary
bakery, whom he described as the most likely person to know
the whereabouts of RAY,
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THOMAS BEECHER QBEWS Missouri State P@nnt@ntlary
No, 71845, is curremtly S@MVLng a life sentence for murder.
He. came to the Missouri Staﬁv Penitentisry im 19856,

3 He said he did not know JAMES EARL RAY in the
MISQQurl State Penitentiary, though the photograph of RAY
- contyined in the newspapers looks familiar., He did not
know omy associates of RAY either,

% RAYMOND LOUIS CURTIS is currently incarcerated /HI
in the Mitfield County Jail, Dalton, Georgia, pending an
appeal 0u=a life sentence for murder. ’

fe first became acquainted with JAMES EARL REH
in March 1X5 in the Jackson County Jail, Kansas City/f
Missouri, wilre RAY was incarcerated on a Post Office
Burglary chalte, They were celimates for six to seven
months. Duril- this incarcerationm a friend of RAY's would
visit him., ThN\: friend had bheen a cellmate with RAY af
Menard, Illinoil\, This individual kept RAY in spending

money while RAY ‘\'s in prison and it is CURTIS®' opinion
he would harbor T,\

After th 3¢ incarceration in the Jackson County
Jail they both aﬁ different times were transferred to
the Federal P@ml&%nﬁlarv in Leavenworth, During this
period at L@@V@DW\r%h RAY, to his knowledge, spoke of no
girlfriend and @@ﬁ"&&u@mdeﬁ with none, He ment;@n@d that
he "operated'" whic\ CURTIS stated meant engaged in burglary
and payroll jobs, ouy of Quiney, Illinois,

RAY is a g@a? poker player and he with CURTIS
participated with fellly prisoners im crooked pok@r games,
At a subseguent time th\r were both imcarcerated im the
Missouri State P@nlﬁeﬁﬁlﬁfvp occasionally in the same
cell. While in B and C L&RAS they were together in a
three-man cell with a third individual, and it was during ,
this period that Presidemy JOUN ¥, KENNEDY was assassinated.’
Subseguently im 1983 or 1@\4 the movements of Dr. MARTIN /
LUTHER KING became topic ofconversation at the p@nltenﬁﬁfry
and word got around to the ‘Wl@@%@f% that businessmen pfid
raised a considerable amount of money, about one milli/n
dollars, as a b@unty on KZN@* head., RAY m@ntloned,ﬁfdozen
times that had he known ab@uG the bounty on JOHN F;ﬁﬁENNEDY s
head and had been out he wauld have collected 1%;@Mnd 1f he
got out im time and if KING was still alive, he we
to get the bounty om KING. -
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RAY had a friend in New Orleans whose name was
spelled like a coin, '"Quarter' or "Dime', apparently a
fence, who would harbor RAY.

) GEORGE BEN EDMONDSON, an inmate at the Missouri
State Penitentiary, initially demied knowing JAMES EARL RAY,
but subsequently recognized him as an associate of am inmate
he knew by the name of RAY CURTIS. He personally had no
dealings with RAY inside or outside the penitentiary, and
therefore had nothing to discuss with him. EDMONDSON stated
it is very easy to get a Canadian passport. All that is
needed is $5.00 plus someone to sign as a guarantor and
substantiate this with a baptismal certificate or a birth
certificate. These records are available, as are guarantors,
in the Rue Notre Dome area. It costs about $50 to obtain
the necessary papers to back up the passport application.

All the inmates af the Missouri State Penitentiary
are aware how easy it is to get Canadlan passports in Montreal
through this procedure.

BEN GOODIN, salesman, Schantzmeyer Ford, Jefferson
City, Missouri, formerly was chef at the Missouri State
Penitentiary and knew JIMMY RAY well, being his boss for
about six years. RAY was a good friend of a blond inmate
by the name of DOWDA who hated Negroes.,

GOODIN thought that both RAY and DOWDA could be
mixed up in peddling dope in the p@nltentlary but he could
never prove it,

He was aware that RAY wanted to escape from the
penitentiary and he "killed" a request by RAY for a transfer
to a farm because of this. RAY was strictly a loner and
very quiet,

MELVIN OLIVER GRIDLEY, currently an inmate of the
Missouri Training Center for Men, was a "hall tender" in
J Hall where RAY hid in the Missouri State Penitentiary
for one week in 1964 or 1965,

RAY worked under GRIDLEY in the recreation section
but he was described as closed-mouth who had few friends and
did not talk much to anyone. GRIDLEY lost comntact with JAMES
EARL RAY in 1965 or 1966 when RAY was placed im solitary
confinement;
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PAUL ALVIN LAIL resides a\3'4 ‘Barbados Drive,
Palm Springs, Florida, and while an \nmate at the Missouri
State Penitentiary for three years hid met and known
JAMES EARL RAY. He was not very friendly with RAY but
did eat with him a number of times when RAY was in the
kitchen visiting with his friend, LEWEY "WHITEY" DOWDA.

He described RAY as a sharp intelligent guy who
hung around with the boys who were always up to something

and were in on all the deals. He never seemed to have a

lot of money but always seemed to have enough to get whatever
he wanted.

’ ‘ Most of the guys that RAY'was with were on dope
and were peddling it. %,
: ﬁ A
33 There had been trouble with Bpme of the Negro
prigsoners in the Missouri State Penlten:;

/ RAY might have been in on the acmual killing,
LAIL dﬁd no? know, but if not, RAY was cl«ir with the one

that diqxlt
Y

' IL stated that from his assdgiation with RAY
he felt sure RAY would have a .45 automalic on his person
Somewhere and he would not glve up or be Haken without a
fight., - He qonszdered RAY to be a "killer'\and would not
be eaéy to qrtch or find. \\

He\ has not heard from RAY since he got out of the
Missouri State Penitentiary over two yeaxs ago and he does
believe RAY @puld know how to contact hi

Y JACK FOX LAMPHERE, Warsaw, Missoy ri, started serving
his Sentence ah the Missouri State Peniten dlary at the same
time ks JAMES EARL RAY. \

' \

Although RAY was not homosexua¥, he could be

into doing almost anything. 2 became indebted -
named JIMMY CARPENTER who sto good for RAY's
e yard," CARPENTER also workediin the kitchen -
n with RAY. \\'

R.Y in his conversations would alwa§s mention his
liking' for Yhe Rogue River area of Oregon, He seemed to be
familidy % WIQ? saw mill work in Oregon, | |

\\%\

intimidate

to an 1nmat
debts "in

of i{e prig

o

\\\
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LAMPHERE was called on the telephome at the City
Union Mission, Warsaw, Missouri, by ROBERY DALN PORTER,
FBI Number 459042, telling LAMPHERE he was in serious
trouble and had to keep noving. LAMPHERE turned PORTER
dwn rendering any assistance and advised that PORTER knows
JAMES EARL RAY very well since he was at the Missouri
State Penitentiary in 1960 through February 1968,

CECIL CLAYTON LILLIDRIDGE, Missouri State
Penitentiary Numbexr 67755, knew JAMES BEARL RAY ut Bhe
penlﬁentlary

From his conversations with RAY he lamfn@d that
his maximum ambition in life was to make a '"score" of
about $20,000 to $30,000 after which he would gé %o
Mexico to "hide out'" living simply on the loot at the
favorable Mexican exchange rate.

RAY had spoken of Campeche Bay near #he Yucatan
Peninsula and of living with peasants on the oudskirts of
the town of Campeche, Mexico., He also Sp@k@ of a cheap
"red light district" which was located in the Wown of
Torreon or Torrejon (phonetic), which is believed located
in north central Mexico.

LILLIBRIDGE stated RAY did not Llike Negrees in
general but expressed no particular feeling toward MARTIN
LUTHER KING although he did hear him refer to Dy, mxwu as
"MARTIN LUTHER COON",

RAY is described as a hypochondriac if that he
took six or seven different kinds of pills dailyg imagining
ion

he had a cramial depression and a "rapid palpita of the
heart. He would use an ibpmate's watch with a %ucomd hand
“to time his pulse,

RAY was acquainted with a man who operaged a
small-scale smuggling business who lived near 4he §own of
Campeche, Mexico., His name is believed to be elther MATEO
LOPEZ GARCIA or MATEO GARCIA LOPEZ, who had apparenély
lived for some time in the United States and who Spoke
English. He owns a small fishing boat and would smuggle
things from Brownsville, Texas, into Mexico tThrough
Campeche Bay. ' '
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RUSSELL LEE MARTIN, Missourl State Penitentiary

Number 08014, was contacted by the Little Rock Division and
stated he was well acquainted with JAMES EARL RAY while
both were incarcerated at the Missouri State Penitentiary.
MARTIN received pardon after helping solve a narcotics ring
operating in the Missouri State Penitentiary and was released
approximately three months ago.

Prior to RAY's escape, RAY sold nmarcotics to other

inmates.

He stated that RAY was a iomer and had very few
friends, ' '

MARTIN said that if RAY was in the Blyﬁheviile,

Arkansas, area and knew that MARTIN was there, he would contact
him,

" FRANK JOSEPH GUINAN, currently incarcerated at the
Missouri State Penitentiary, has number 09297. He recalls
JAMES EARL RAY as an inmate and believes he was addicted
to "Bennies' and amphetamine, RAY and NEAL AEBY, another
inmate, were receiving this material at the Missouri Sgate
Penitentiary through a guard who was later transferred to
one of the farms and subsequently fired for smuggling a watch
into the prison farm,

GUINAN believes there was an elderly con, about 65
or 70 years of age, named JIMMY CARPENTER, who would have
known RAY,; but he never knew them to cell together.

STERLING JUNIOR HILL, 9104 Walnut, Kansas City,
Missouriq was an inmate at the Missourli State Penitentiary
at the same time that JAMES EARI: RAY was incarcerated there,
HILL worked in the prison hospital, becoming supervisor of
nursing. He was never a close friend of RAY's but RAY would
come into the hospital a few times on sick call,

Although he knew RAY to speak to, he never had an
exténded conversation amnd knew very .little comcerning his
personal life or friends at the prisomn; He described him
as a loner who always acted like he was troubled,
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FLOYD EVANS HILL, California State Prison #B11112,
is an inmate at this instituticn having beemn arrested June
1967 and having been in continual confinement since that
time. He is presently serving a 6 month to 10 year sentence
for grand theft of a pistol.

In November 1966 he arrived at the MSP to serve
a sentence for another charge and remained there for about
a month and a half. He knew a lot of inmates but upon
viewing photographs of JAMES EARL RAY, he could not be sure
of his recognition of this individual as having been one
of his cellmates. The center photograph on the Wanted Flyer
of JAMES EARL RAY resembles a man who worked in the wood
shop at the Men's Institution Training Center, Moberly, where
HILL remained for 6 momths, This individual whc resembled
JAMES EARL RAY claimed to know quite a bit about safes, was
to get out soon, wanted to score on safes in California,
and go to Mexico to "cool it.,"”

Other than this, he has no knowledge of the location
of JAMES EARL RAY. '
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JOHN EDWARD JOHNSON, # 00876, Hen's Training Center,
Moberly, Missouri, knew JAMES EARL RAY when they were prisoners
at the penitentiary. He never comnsidered himself a close
associate and last saw RAY in 1964. He never heard BAY make
any antagonistic remarks concerning Negroes and never heard
him mention Dr. HMARTIN LUTHER KING.

JOHNSON has no knowledge of any person who would
be a close associate or confidant of RaY, nor does he know
where RAY could be located, :
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BILLY EDWARD MILES, Missouri State Penitentiary
Number 02185, is serving a llfe sentence in the Missouri
State Penitentiary, and said he was interviewed by reporters
with the permission of Warden SWANSON and has been quoted
without the use of his name about his knowledge of RAY.

He has known RAY since February 1961 and heard
RAY mention he had a brother and sister.

No one was actually a "friend' of RAY's as he
had no close friends, but the person nearest to this
category is a former inmate named CARL DRAKE with whom
RAY did 'get along quite well,

RAY was always looking for a means to escape and
was considered by some of the inmates to be "crazy" for his
attempts at escape.

He and RAY operated a book shop together at the
prison and they made some money from this. They would sell
and trade them for small amounts to the various inmates.

WALTER E, NOLAN has FBI No, 41847 and when interviewed
by the St. ILouis Division was extremely hostile. He remembered
JAMES EARL RAY from being incarcerated with him at the
Missouri State Penitentiary, but he knew nothing about RAY
now and would not tell law enforcement officials any informatien
he did have,

He denied having anything to do with the escape of
RAY from the penitentiary and he said he had not seen RAY or
been contacted by him since the escape.

NOLAN said that he knew RAY for ten years in prison
and was aware of his planning to escape on three occasions,
but had no knowledge as to the details or modus operandi.

He considers himself the closest associate of RAY as an inmate
and walked in the prison yard with him daily.

It is his opinion that RAY does not trust any convict

~and regards all as potential '"stool pigeons,’ since RAY felt
that two of his escape attempts had been thwarted by informants,
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NOLAN's conversations with RAY concerned their
preparation of legal briefs in their attempt to gain freedom,
RAY was quite interested im law if i{ concerned his case
and spent extra money to purchase law books.

HOWARD NUNN has number 68889 and is an inmate at
the Missouri State Penitentiary, He was in K Hall at the
penitentiary during the time JAMES FEARL RAY celled there
in 1967, and at the time RAY escaped.

He did not work directly with RAY but did see
him and spoke with him. He worked im the bakery on the day
after RAY's escape but never heard any talk concerning this
escape nor does he have any information as to the identity
of any inmate who may have aided him in his escape,

He never heard RAY speak of any "bounty'" for the
death of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING.

RAY, in his conversations, did comment on New
Orleans, Louisiana, and he got the impression that RAY had
lived in New Orleans; however, he does not recall any
specific comments concerning this city.

JAMES LOAMA OWENS was interviewed by the St, Louis
Division and advised he met JAMES EARL RAY in 1959 at the
St, Louig Rescue Mission as a friend of BLACKIE AUSTIN.
When he met RAY he knew him as JiIM O'CONNOR, but RAY used
the names RYAN and RAY, always with the first name of JIM,
He described him as a professional thief, specializing in
robbery and burglary. He described RAY as a loner and
thinker, but never a braggert. He liked cars and pistols
and once demonstrated his marksmanship by hitting a can
successively on a bounce, He is a moderate drinker of
bourbon highballs, no beer, RAY's theory was that women
were to use and forget and he preferred female street bums
with no attachment to any female.

RAY once was seen with an older man named JACK

GAWRON who, with AUSTIN, appeared to be his only close
associate,

RAY once displayed $1,000 in travelers checks and
said he was going to Canada and the following month told
OWENS that he had been to Canade. RAY also indicated at
Jeast a dozen trips to many parts of HMexico to cool off,
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mentioning Vera Cruz, Acapulco, Nogales, and Mexico City.
‘He reportedly had to leave Mexico City when he struck a
man in the head with a pistol as the man came at him with
a knife,

OWENS learned from other inmates that RAY sold
pills, believed to be bennies, and had a 3 for 2 loan :
business at the Missouri State Penitentiary where they were
both incarcerated.

OWENS was in Menard Prison prior to the secopnd
escape attempt by JAMES EARL RAY. He last saw him at the
Missouri State Penitentiary and has not contacteéd or
corresponded with him since that time,
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: ROBERT LYNN POWELL, Doe R#un, Missouri, was in
- prison at Jefferson City, Missouri, from January, 1967, to
February, 1968, at which time he knew JAMES EARL RAY only
slightly. They both had worked in food service in the
prison. :

He did not consider himself a friend of RAY's and
did not know any background nor any information concerning RAY's
escape.

He further advised that RAY's being somewhat of a
loner resulted in no one being very close to him. POWELL
had no idea of RAY's present whereabouts.

‘ RAY PRUETT possesses Missouri State Penitentiary
No. 2195 and is a Clerk in K Hall. He knew JAMES EARL RAY
well and visited him on occasion in the hall of the Missouri
State Penitentiary. He considered him a "neighbor."

RAY had no ill feelings toward the Negro race and
had no abnormal sexual habits.

He first met RAY in St. Louis about 1959 and knew
h1m all of the time they were in the penitentiary except
for a brief period when he, PRUETT, was on parole.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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HAROLD DEANW KLEMP, an inmate at Folsom State
Penitentiary, Folson, California, had met RAY through
RAY's crime partner, JAMES "SHORTIE" OWENS. He and OWENS
had been cell mates from October, 1961, to December, 1964,
at the Missouri State Penitentiary and it was at this time
that he met RAY.

He described RAY as a quiet, close-mouthed,
even~tempered individual who minded his own business and
a person people would not remember unless they had direct
dealings with him.

RAY's mind was consumed with the idea of escape
and he, KLEMP, did not think in his own mind that after
escaping from prison he would be so stupid as to shoot 2
"big wig like KING",

KLEMP had no idea as to RAY's current location or
anyone who associated with him,

FRANK MAYBERRY,#13763, Moberly, Missouri Men's
Training Center, was only in the Missouri State Penitentiary
. from 1962 until 1963 when he was parcled. He is unable to
recall ever seeing or hearing anything about JAMES EARL RAY
until after the assassination of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING.

He was unable to sﬁggest the identity of any
individual who might hdave been closely associated with RAY
and he had no information concerning RAY's whereabouts.

HARRY SERO resides at 295 North McNeil, Memphis,
Tennessee, and was formerly in Missouri State Penitentiary
and had number 01903J. He became friendly with JAMES FARL
RAY during the period of February - June, 1964, while
incarcerated in "B" Block at the Missouri State Penitentiary.
He also became acquainted with another inmate, RAYMOND CURTIS,
who recently has talked to newspaper reporters concerning his
association with RAY. ‘

SERO can recall making the statement in the
presence of RAY and CURTIS, as well as other inmates, that
while he, SERO, had been in Memphis, Tennessee, an unknown
individual had speculated that if MARTIN LUTHER KING ever
attempted an econconic boycott im the City of Memphis it would
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be worth a large amount of money to Memphis businessmen to
have KING killed. This conversation had taken place in his,
SERO's, presence in Memphis but it was mere speculation and
had no basis in fact. This conversation was related to his
prison mates but he had no intention of implying that any
person or group of persons had or was contemplating placing
a bounty on MARTIN LUTHER KING.

It was his recollection that RAY had a great dis-
like for Negroes and although he would not describe him as
a "loner’', he would say RAY did not know how to make friends
or how to mix with other people. RAY was a regular user of
amphetamines in prison but he did not believe RAY used any
other narcotics.

He did not believe RAY had any important criminal
connections and he had no idea where RAY might presently be.
He has not heard from RAY since he left the Missouri State
Penitentiary.

IVAN DALE UNDERWOOD, former Missouri State Penitentiary
inmate, was interviewed by the St. Louis Division, He stated he
was not acquainted with JAMES EARL RAY while at the penitentiary
but upon viewing his photograph he believed RAY to be identical
with an individual who worked with RALPH RENFRO for a short
period during the late 1950°'s at Joplin, Missouri. RENFRO
carried on 2 furnace and heating business and would also "finger"
residences and business establishments inm the Joplin area, Under
the pretext of a free inspection of the premises, RAY would gain
entrance to case the place for a possible robbery or burglary
or, if the owner appeared gullible, would attempt to sell a new
heating outfit.

UNDERWOOD knew RAY only through their mutual
association with RENFRO and has no knowledge as to RAY's
present whereabouts or close associates.

JAMES D, WALLACE, inmate #75682, Missouri State
Penitentiary, stated he was raised with JIMMY OWENS who was
arrested with JAMES EARI RAY prior to his incarceration at
the penitentiary. WALLACE, himself, was in the penitentiary
from 1952 until he was parcled in 1965 and was again returuaed
to the penitentiary in March, 1968. Last summer, 1967, month
unknown, he was coming out of the Jefferson Gravois Bank,
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St. Louis, Missouri, at which time he saw JIMMY OWENS and

JAMES EARL RAY coming into the bank. He told them he was

glad he got his money out before they got there. They, in
turn, told him they were putting money in the bank.

WALLACE stated he had no further conversation with
‘them and has not seen them since that time.

(It should be noted that BETTY WALLACE, wife of
JAMES WALLACE, when interviewed, advised she had received
a letter from her husband dated April 25, 1968, stating in
part, "I guess you should remember the one guy that we met
that time at the bank. He's the one that they are trying
- to rap that King death on''. She was unable to recall the

incident to which he referred. It is further noted that JAMES

WALLACE was interviewed May 14, 1968, almost a2 month after
‘he wrote the above-mentioned letter.)

JERRY WAYNE WHITE; Missouri State Penitentiary #
10743, is a native of the state of Georgia and is due to be

released soon to a Federal Detainer filed against him,

In 1965 he worked in the kitchen at the Missouri
State Penitentiary at which time RAY was pushing a food cart
to the hospital. He stated he probably did not ever speak
to him and does not recall having heard RAY speak. He has
no information about RAY, his plans, or his poss:ble
whereabouts.

. NEAL EDGAR AEBY was interviewed at. the Ramsey Unit,
Texas State Department of Corrections, Houston, Texas. He
advised he and JAMES EARL RAY had been inmates at the Missouri
State Penitentiary for about five years. He and RAY handled
minor narcotics in order to get money for commissary items.

AEBY was the chief cook at the penltentiary and
BAY worked as a slicer in the bread room.

AEBY refused to discuss any of the facts concerning
RAY's 1967 escape since the escape route was probably still in
use,

He stated RAY had & bad stomach which necessitated

his eating special foods, which AEBY, omn numerous occasions,
would prepare., This included eggs for which RAY was very partial,
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While at the Missouri State Penitentiary RAY quit smoking.

RAY enjoyed tinkering with mechanical things, had
built an air-conditioner out of spare parts for his prison
cell, and was handy in the repair of radios, parts for which
he would obtain from the penitentiary machine shop.

AEBY stated he would in no way render assistance
to aid in the capture of RAY,

BOBBY FRED ASHE Missouri State Penitentiary #
01562, knew JAMES EARL RAY at the penitentiary but was not
too well acquainted with him. He stated no one was well
acquainted with RAY as he was a quiet individual. He never
knew RAY to express strong opinions on any subject, including
racial matters, and he never heard of a bounty mentioned in
connection with Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING.

ASHE did not feel that RAY was involyed in the
sale of amphetamines or "pills', or to operate or play in
poker games. :

JOSEPH ELMER AUSTIN advised he is 69 years of age
and he knew JAMES EARL RAY for about 6 months during 1959,
He and RAY robbed a supermarket at Alton, Illinois, which was
the only score they pulled together. He claimed RAY cheated
him, AUSTIN, of his part of the loot from the robbery.

AUSTIN was unaware that RAY had escaped from prison
or that he was being sought in the slaying of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER
KING.

LEWIE RAYMOND DOWDA is an inmate of the Cobb County
Jail, Marietta, Georgia, and was formerly incarcerated at the
Missouri State Penitentiary. Hewss acquainted . with JAMES
EARL RAY for approximately three years. DOWDA was the chief
cook at the prison during this time and RAY worked as a bread
slicer.

He described RAY 3s an avid reader who participated
in softhall games as a pitcher and would watch all the baseball
games at the prison.

~ In 1966, a group of Black Muslims petitioned for the
right to have their own religious services and a subsequent
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search recovered weapons in their possession. This was
followed by white prisoners arming themselves which in turn .
was followed by a riot. Three Negro prisoners were killed
and, in his opinion, if RAY did not knife them himself. he
would know who did knife them. RAY was & racist and hated
Negroes.

RAY often talked of going to the Lake of the Ozarks
when he got out of prison. RAY was particularly interested
in Western Music and a number of orchestras from the Lake of
the Ozarks had played at the penitentiary. .

DOWDA stated RAY's dope habit was costing him from
$35 to $40 per week for shots and he appeared to be well fixed
and never wanting for anythinga While in prison he used
amphetamines which he took in shots in the ''main line" and
he had known RAY to give free amphetamines to prisoners who
needed a shot.

NEAL AEBY was RAY's closest friend in the Missouri
State Penitentiary and was responsible for bringing RAY in to
the kitchen. AEBY, at this time, was chief cook.

DOWDA claimed he had not been contacted by RAY and
had heard nothing to indicate RAY had attempted to contact
him. RAY had talked about traveling all over the United
States but never mentioned anything to indicate RAY was
associated with anyone in the Atlanta, Georgia area.

JAMES C. FLETCHER, #72071 of the Missouri Training
School for Men, had been in the Missouri State Penitentiary
at the same time JAMES EARL RAY was there and he knew him
from going back and forth to the dining room to eat. Everyone
knew JAMES EARL RAY by his reputation as he had attempted to
escape several times.

FLETCHER reported RAY missing at the time of his
April, 1967, escape to Lt. BILLY TURNER. It was rumored at
the time that RAY was going to the State of Georgia if he
was successful in his escape.

FLETCHER had no knowledge or information concerning
RAY's current location nor had he been contacted by RAY since’
his escape.
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ORVILLE ERNEST GANN was located at Dismas House,
St. Louis, Missouri, at which time he advised his last :
Missouri State Penltentiary number was 69729, He first
entered the penitentiary in August 1926 on a four-year
sentence for burglary, re-entered the penitentiary in April
1931 on a 25-year sentence for murder, and the third time
in April 1855 for a 20-year sentence for armed robbery.

He was released on parole omn April 9, 1968,

GANN knew JAMES EARL RAY casually while both were
inmates at the penitentiary. During the period of this casual
acquaintance, they had some slight association in the yard and
personal association based on the fact that RAY worked on the
food detail and sometimes served special dishes to GANN while
GANN reciprocated by giving RAY special consideration in
connection with his laundry service, since GANN was assigned

to the laundry. He considered RAY to be a2 neat individual
and clean.

Close associates of RAY at the penitentiary were
identified to be CARL DRAKE, a timmer, and TED RICHARDSON.

. At the time of RAY's escape, GANN was not confined
at Jefferson City but was on the honor farm at Springfieild,
Missouri. He has no knowledge of where RAY would be now or
~ whom he would seek out once he had escaped.
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JOHN KENNETH HURTT is an 1nmﬁte at the Missouri
State Penitentiary, having number 75502 In 1966 he celled
in the same hall at the Missouri State intentiary as did
JAMES EARL RAY for two or three weeks., ¥e was not close to
RAY and knows of no close associates of R)@Y°

A

RAY was always "planning an escape" but HURTT
does not know who helped RAY escape in Aprll 1967, ii anyone
did help hinm, . : '

He never heard RAY mention a bounty on the life
of Dr., MARTIN LUTHER KING, nor did he ever hear anything
from RAY to indicate one way or the other h1s feelings
toward the NEgro race.

In return for sending about a $15 money order to
a stationery company under the pretext of ordering some
paper, all done at the direction of RAY, he (HURTT) was
given cigarettes in return by RAY for accomplishing this
feat, RAY was always talking about the man who owned the
stationery company, and it is this person whom HURTT thought
RAY said lived in Kansas City. The name it was directed to
he believes was PEPPER, The paper never came and when he
asked RAY about delivery RAY told him the paper would be
delivered directly to RAY.

HURTT furtherfadV1sed that he never heard of
'COOLEY s Organization' and he has been in the Missouri
State Penitentiary for @ e past 15 years, He also has
no information to indicate RAY was involved with the sale -
of amphetamine in the peﬁi;entiaryn

DONALD JOHNSON issouri State Penitentiary
~inmate 19987, believes that when he was in the penitentiary
during the 1960-1966 era hg believes he may have known who
RAY was during that time but was not associated or acqualnted
with him personally, 4

He returned to the Missouri State Penitentiary in
February 1967 and worked in the bread room of the penitentlary
in the early part of the year and he was working the morning
shift during the time RAY escaped.

He does not know whether or not another inmate
aided RAY in his escape and he does not subscribe to the
theory that RAY escaped im the. bread box being delivered
to one of the prison farms. He (JOHNSON) personally loaded
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the bread into the wooden bread box and took it down the
elevator operated by am inmate to the dock and assisted in
placing the box on the truck.

JOHNSON denied having knowledge of any plan by
JAMES EARL RAY to escape and had no knowledge as to his
possible whereabouts.
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JOHN PAUL VELANTY, South 18th Street, %t. Louis,
Hissouri, was in the Missouri State Penitemtiary from
February, 1960, to December, 1264. He does not believe
he was ever housed in the same hall as RAY and therefore
was mot that familiar with him.

He described RAY as a quiet type, seldom noticed.
RAY did not gamble or play sports er do anythxng to attract
attention to himself.

He recalls RAY's face from having seem him at the
penxtentlary. RAY’'s escape attempts attracted no attemtion
to RAY as there were frequent such attempts by numerous
inmates.

He has no knowledgé of RAY's present whereabouts.

When reinterviewed, VELANTI aduwitted he ram a poker
game and lottery at the penitentiary, having numerous immates
working for him. He knew all of them personally, but JAMES EARL
RAY never worked for him,

KENNETH LEE WADE, FBI number 568 123 B currently
incarcerated San Quentin Penitentiary advised he was confined
to the Hissouri State Penitemtiary from 1858 through 1965 on
a robbery charge. He knew JANES EARL RAY from about 1960
until 1865. RAY came tc the Missouri State Penitemtiary with
a man by the name of RAY PRUETT and they were "fall partners.’
WADE meant that he, WADE, aud PRUETT were convicted at the
same time, but PRUETT fought the comvictiom and did not enter .
the penitentiary umtil a later date and the entrance was
timed with that of RAY.

The three of them lived in "K Hall"” and RAY and
WADE worked inm the prison bakery.

RAY, PRUETT, WADE, BOBBY BURNS and GLEN SHURKNICK
(phonetic), were selling amphetamine and other stimulants
to the immates.
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WADE estimates that the five of them made about
$1,000 a month or more selling these pills each month.
They paid a guard $100 to bring the jar in and after expenses
cleared, about $1,000.

RAY had 2 friend who sent him narcotics, but WADE
did not know any more about this matter.

He described RAY as closed mouth who never dis-
cussed with anyone and would mot discuss any ideas or plans
he had about escaping.

He stated RAY does not like Negroes and was capable
of killing Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.

-PRUETT, who was a cell block mate, worked in the
library and would bring books to RAY, who liked to read about
foreign countries.

BURNS and SHURNICK each got 75 years so they are
still in the Missouri State Penitentiary.

Money earned in the penitentiary could either be
in currency and/or script, such as commissary chits.
Money could be sent out by guards who were bribed by the
prisoners to act as couriers involving items leaving or
entering the prison, but WADE would not identify any guard
as he still might be in use by the present penitentiary
inmates. RAY would earn $1.50 per month from his bakery
work and $15 or $20 a month would be furnished to RAY by
friends or the family outside of the prison for his personal
use in purchasing commissary items.

WADE did not know how RAY handled his prison
earnings. '
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o . She . stated she has not seen this person S1nce C'
i;lthat tlme,. ; s , r
.Y ANITA LOUISE KATZWINKEL, Apartment 9, 1727
,@gNorth Garfield Place, Hollywood, California, was unable
. .“ito. identify phdographs of ERIC STARVO GALT as anyone she
,x,knew. She also d1d not know CHARLES d, STEIN, L
= ‘KATZWINKEL stated she has never made any obscens. f}:°
o films although SUE HARRIS hadrtold ‘her that she had made -
"~ a . nude f11m with a female named LOU (Last Name Unknown)

o GINGER DAY, also kndwn to. her as GINGER NANCE,"f'"
o ,1ke the nevs broadcasts concernlng GALT, favored ‘beer: and:- o
1._V;vodka and would 1isten only to country and’ western music. ,Qr

. ’ KATZWINKEL has no knowledge of the 1ocat10n of
: ‘,JAMES EARL RAY, known as ERIC STARVO GALT, S

} , 2 :Je

; : MARIE MARTIN, res1ding at the St. Francls Hotel,

i room 201 ‘Los Angeles, California, 1lsted her original . o
‘. name ‘to be 'MYRIAL TOMASO, andishe: has also used the names i
.  'MARIE DENNINO and MARIE MARTINELLO She is a cocktail ° -

- waitress at the Sultan Room 1n the ‘St. Francis Hotel.

S She flrst met a person who 1ntroduced hlmself

h;uas ERIC GALT on approx1matelylbecember 4, 1967, in the . ';.
JSultan Room. . He had been drlnklng at’ the bar and carried ,

. on'a oonversatlon with her whlle she was waltlng on other .

ff<customers, : ' ‘ b o S

£y
)"

e She obtalned GALT's agreement to drlve her cousin,

© "RITA STEIN to New Orleans, Loulslana, to pick up RITA's .

* two children.and return them to Los Angeles. GALT agreed -

- to make. the trip if MARIE MARTIN and RITA STEIN and her
;;;brother, CHARLES STEIN, would .register to vote and list" T
. the political party sponsoring formei Governor GEORGE C f~f'”"
”:]WALLACE -as their polltlcal cand1date , RREREE
e ) The day after the group reglstered for the T
- 'WALLACE political. party, MARIE MARTIN, RITA STEIN and CHARLES
- -~STEIN were issued reglstratlon recelpts Subsequently,‘x,n

_H‘MARIE MARTIN went to her room and brought a box of clothlng

Y
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down to GALT's car which she had requested to be delivered
to her mother, LORRAINE CALLAWAY, at New Orleans. At this
point, RITA and CHARLES STEIN and GALT left.

About one week later; she again saw GALT at the
St. Francis Hotel, and he gave her a $20 bill after asking
her if she were short of money. GALT told her he had visited
some friends who lived in the Industrial Canal area of
New Orleans near Chef Menteur Highway. GALT became a regular
customer at the Sultan Room and on her recommendation, he
moved into the St. Francis Hotel.

On February 14, 1968, GALT came to her room and
they arranged to trade telev151on sets. He took her portable
set and gave her his set and a $20 bill. He told her he was
going south and agreed to drop off another package at her
mother's house at New Orleans. :

She said that GALT used Spanish phrases on occasion,
though he told her he could not speak Spanish. He told her
he had lived in Mexico for about six years and knew a girl
in Guadaljara.

Referring back to her portable television set, she
described it as a 21 inch General Electric set of plastic
material with built in ralkt ear antennas and a handle on top.

The last time MARIE MARTIN saw GALT was on the
day they traded television sets, February 14, 1968.
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RITA STEIN resides at 5666 Franklin Avenue, Los
Angeles, California, and first met ERIC S, GALT in mid-
December 1967 at the Sultan Room, St. Francis Hotel, Los
Angeles, California. In conversation with GALT relative to
her two children residing at her mother's home in New Orleans,
Louisiana, she was able to determine that GALT would drive to
New Orleans in his own car and return the children to Los
Angeles. He agreed to take her brother, CHARLES STEIN, with
‘him on the trip. Conditions for making this trip were that
she, her brother and her cousin, MARIE MARTIN, a11 reglster
w1th GEORGE WALLACE's party in Callfornla.;- .

; The following mornlng 'GALT drove the three of them
to a location where they registered for the WALLACE party.
Following this, they all returned to her residence, after
which her brother left for New Orleans with GAUT

She next saw GALT when he returned with her two
children approximately one week. He entered her house upon
his return but stayed only a few moments and then departed.
-He returned again the next day to bring one of her-children's
toy blackboard which had been left in his car the previous
day. ,

Following this, she saw GALT in the Sultan Room in
mid-January 1968 and had no conversation with him. This was
the last time she saw him. .

A photograph of ERIC S, GALT obtained from the
International School of Bartendering, Los Angeles, California,
when dlsplayed to RITA STEIN, reflected that this indeed was
the ERIC S. GAHT known to her o .

JEROME WALLIS VERNON, Known also as Jay Wallis Vernon,
resides in Apartment B, 1246 Woodbury Court, Upland, California.
- He operated the Home Service Laundry and Dry Cleaning
- Company, Los Angeles, from January 16 to March 23, 1968, and
‘a man by the name of GALT was a regular customer at the laundry
He believes GALT came in each Saturday afternoon.
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and last recalled seeing him on March 16, 1968 GALT: w
always leave a bundle of laundry consistlng of underwe
T-shirts and dress shirts, and he would pick up the
laundry the following Saturday Photographs of the

similar to the ones brought in by GALT, according t;
but he could not be sure whether the two pieces belo!

. The laundry markings on the underwear were :iden
by him as being similar to the mark used by his 1a

GALT always paid for his laundry in cash
and $20 bills.
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GINGER LEE NANCE (nee CUNKINGHAN) resides 405 First
Street, Dixor, Iillinois, On the first Saturday or Sunday of
May, 1967, she and AWZT& WI‘WWKNYEL left Dixon, Illinois,
and proceeded to Los Angeles, California, where they established
residence at the Palms Apartments omn Sunset Boulevard, Hollywood.

After about three weeks, she and KATZWINKEL moved to
1535 Serrano and resnded ﬁhere for about a month and a half.

In June, 1967, she hltchhlxed back to Dxxon, Illlnois,‘
accompanied part of the way by her boy friend, JI¥ LEEHY. She
cannot recall writing her name and address on any paper nor did
she give any pame and address om a paper to any of the people
who gave her a ride inm a car. She did enjoy several rides
across country devring her bitchhiking trip in Mustangs.

She stated that SUE HARRIS and ANITA KATZWINKEL were
working as prostitutes in Califorria, working out of SUE’s
apartment.

NANCE further advised the name ERIC §. GALT is unknown

to her.

CHARLES J, STEIN resides at 5666 Franklin Avenue,
Los Angeles, Califormia, and first met ERIC 8., GALT at the
Sultan Room of the Saint Francis Hotel, Los Angeles, California,
on December 24, 1967. His sister, RYTA STEIN, was present ,
along with his cousin, HARIE MARTIN, at the time of the meeting.

GALT offered to drive STEIN to New Orleans to pick
up RITA's two childrem, and returm them to Los Angeles.

The morning after the initial meeting, the three of
them registered at GALT's reguest in the political party of
GEORGE WALLACE,

STEIN and GALYT traveled to New Orleams along the
socuthern route through Yuma, Tucson and E1 Paso. While en
route, GALT made several te]eph@me calls, mostly while

travellng through Texas and these calls were made from pay
telephones.
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GALT mentioned that he bhad recently returned from
Mexico where he had formerly had a2 part ownership in a bar
and that his former partner, a Hexicam, had bought ocut his
interest im the bar. This bar was located rear a2 seaport
or boats.

At New Orleans, GALT expressed the desire not to
stay at STEIN's mother's residence, but to stay at a motel
and he was directed to a motel im the 1000 block of Charter
Street (determined to he the Provimncial Hotel), New Orleans.
They had driven straight through from Los Angeles; arriving
on December 17, 1967,

On the folleowing day, he met GALT in the street nrear
the residence of CLOVINA ALONZO, 19072 Royal Street, STEIN's
mother,; and GALT told him he had contacted the 1nd1viduals he
needed to contact and wanted to begin the trip back to
Los Angeles. Subsequently, he telephomed STEIN and delayed the
departure due to a storm blocking their present route. '

They returned to Los Angeles omr December 19, 1967,
with RITA STEIN's two childremn. GALT paid for all expenses
of food and gasclipe in cash.

STEIN stated thkat a girl, with blond hair, about
5'2", by the name of JERI, according to information developed
by he and LOUIS LOMAY, a Los Angeles newspaper man, had lived
with GALT while GALT resided im Los Angeles. JERI is presently
in Milwaukee, Wiscomsin, and had used several names in the past,
one of which he believed to be DYRELL.,

STEIN further stated that he learned, following his
initial meeting with GALYT, that GALT must have thought he was
being set up for a robbery because HARIE MARTIN told STEIN
that GALT bhad made the comment following STEIN's departure
from the Sultan Room that “He would hate to have to kill
someone, -

When STEIN loaded his suitcase imto the trunk of
GALT's Mustang, he moticed GALT's blue suitcase there, as
well as what appeared to be a Kodak camera box. This box
was yellow amnd black im color, two and ome-half feet long
and a foot wide.
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Driving through Mew Orleans’, STEIN told GALT he
wasg grateful to him for drivimg down to pick up the
children of RITA STEIN, but GALT mentioned that he was not
doing anyonme a favor because he had business to corduct in
New Orleams, himself; and bhe mentioned an Italian-sounding
name, which he camnmot recall, but is a2 well-kpowmn name in
New Orleans and the street he mentioned gave STEIN a mental
picture of the Chalmette-Industrial Camal area of
New Orleanms.

Near E1 Paso, Texas, GALT purchased a used tire
for the Mustang at a tire store. Later im the evening of
the same date, December 16, 1967, STRIN recalled that he
avwoke from a sleep and found they had stopped and GALY was
making a lengthy telephone call from a public coin box
telephone boeoth. He believes this call was made somewhere
in the vicinity of Houstom, Texas, and simce it was dark,
he could recall the light in the telephone booth shinizgs
down on GALT while bhe made the call.

later in the day, after arrivimg at New Orleans
and GALY's going to the Provincial Motel, STEIN wemt for a
walk with his sous through the French Quarter and over near
the new Trade Mart Buildimg on Camal Street. Later im the
day, during the evening, GALT commented that he had seen
STEIR and the two boys earlier that day mear the Trade Mart
Building while he was having a beer at a bar inm the area.
Thiz was at the home of his sister, MARIE LEE, that the
conversation with GALT took place.

On the evening of December 19, 1967, GALT, STEIN
and RITA STEIN's two children departed New Orleans for
Los Angeles. They drove straight through, arriving om
December 21, 1967, im the mormimng.

After this trip, STEIN did observe GALT om a
couple of occasions in the Sultam Room of the Hotel
Saint Francis. On one of these occasions, GALT mentioned
the fact that he had "just fimished bartending school."
Sonmetime after this, eéither RITA STEIN or MARIE MARTIN
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mentiouidg Lo STEIN that GALT was godng
and his comment was that GAUT biked Inpbuerg
was all b ate on. tho trr}..n 'tc:J Noew O:’éf.}.cz‘

the news paper repw ter s

in Milwaukee, !\‘Eisc&ﬂsén

occasion while he regided in L.ﬂs mmge};es. o

YOMAE “Used™ him for publiclty PUXPOSESs 4

as the "Key 16 the case. This upset STEI‘N becaus
felt whoever shot ﬁaINﬁ mﬁght take a shot at" him.
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RAY generally drank bourbon, whiah he mixed with sweet soda,
fle did not drink beer or smoke. %hen meeting any girl for ™
the first time, he (RAY) had a t%md@mgy to ligp or stutter: .
in his speech. When RAY wanted a girl, GAWRON usually found~
a2 girl for him and on such occasions, hﬂﬁ relationship with °
the girl was only brief and temporary at some secound or

third rate hotel room.

RAY dresses extremely well when he has money, likes
good food, and buys expensive clothes, but he always chooses
a second or third rate hotel or a cheap rooming house in
which to live.

GAWRON, RAY, and JAMES OWENS, with whom RAY was SRPARY
arrested and santenced to the ﬁigﬁ@url State Penitentiary, .. . -
cased the Kroger Store in East ¢ Louls, Illinois, for a - .
robbery. GAWRON declined to participate b@@aug@ of the
danger involved.

The following day RAY and OWENS were arrested
and subsequently RAY was transferred to the Missouri State
Penitentiary. GAWRON has not seen RAY since that time.

In 1961, GAWRON, ALBERT PEPPER, and JOHN RAY, :
brother-in-law and brother of JALES EARL RAY, r@sp@ctively,

were arrested at Louisiana, Missourl, and while higs parole R

was revoked, the other two persons received sentences of
ten days in jail. He does not believe that JAMES EARL RAY -
knows ALBERT PEPPER, who is married to RAY's sister. \

GAWRON is on friendly terms with JERRY RAY and . ...
CAROL RAY PEPPER. All of RAY's family referred to him as .
“Uncle JACK,"” although he has no family relationship. e,
The PEPPERs have two young sons, the youngest being named =
JIMMY, reportedly named for JAMES EARL RAY. The PEPPERS
operate the Grapevine Tavern, and JOHN RAY is active in
the operation of this tavern at St. Louis, Missouri.

GAWRON stated that insofar as he knows, the
subject has not been in St. Louls since his escape from the
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Missouri State Penitentiary in view of the fact he is too
well known. GAWRON has not seen JAMES EARL RAY since 1959,

GAWRON believes JAMES EARL. RAY trafficed in .
drugs or barbiturates at the Missouri State Penitentiary
and also had a loan shark business.there. On three different
occasiong, he made purchases of inhalers, normally used for
colds, at the request of RAY. His request, though originating
from RAY in prison, was relayed to him by CAROL PEPPER. On
each of these occasions, GAWRON purchased a gross of these
inhalers (probably Benzedrine) and on three separate occasions,
he was contacted by a guard from the prison at Jefferson City,
Missouri, who would pick up the inhalers and take them to '
RAY at the prison. Reportedly, the guard told GAWRON
that each trlp was worth a "C" to the guard

GAWRON recalls being told by JOHN RAY that JAMES
EARL RAY was in Omaha, Nebraska, during well, making good
money as some sort of a salesman._ This was in June, 1967.
Shortly thereafter, JOHN RAY told GAWRON that JAMES was
now in Los Angeles, California. GAWRON had no knowledge
as to how JOHN RAY and CAROL PEPPER would have come into
possession of information relative to the location of JAMES
EARL RAY in June, 1867.
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V. IDENTIFICATION RECORD AND DESCRIPTION -
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